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# QUESTION LOCATION IN RFP ANSWER

1 | What is the number of legal entities / GP companies that Two (2)
live in your current Production environment?

2 | What is the current database size of the Production 40GB
instance?

3 | Could you provide clarification - Update integration to Point number 5 in RFP | The SWIFT application does not integrate with GP.
internal and external systems? SWIFT only sends and receives FLAT FILES. Custom
We assume that our scope of work is limited to GP and application will take SQL data and produce FALT
that changes in external systems will be out of scope. FLAT. Custom Application will also take FLAT FILE

and import it into GP.

4 | Could you provide clarification on - Update SmartConnect | Point number 6 in RFP | Implement any configuration changes required in
and Web Services custom configuration? Is the scope the SmartConnect application and GP Web Services
limited to configuration changes? to work with updated GP databases.

5 | Could you provide clarification on - Propose reporting Point number 7 in RFP | We have basic financial reports built in MR (balance
tools outside MR? Which do you reports want and what sheet, income statement, etc.). With MR being
reporting requirements? sunset we are interested in other reporting tools to

replace MR.

6 | Do you plan to use SmartConnect and Smartlist builder Yes.
with the latest version of GP?

7 | Which custom objects do you have and how should we We do not have any custom objects.
estimate this?
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